DELEGATED LEGISLATION MONITOR 20 – 23 JUNE 2005

This week at a glance

There were 78 disallowable instruments tabled in the Parliament. These were made under 43 separate enabling Acts, through 14 Departments of State.

Regulations

33 of the 78 instruments were Regulations, comprising

- 3 made as primary instruments; and
- 30 made as amending instruments

Instrument makers

39 instruments were made by the Governor-General or Ministers

39 instruments were made by Public Officials

On 1 January 2005, the *Acts Interpretation Act 1901* was repealed with the commencement of the *Legislative Instruments Act 2003*. The Legislative Instruments Act effectively adopts the parliamentary scrutiny provisions of the Acts Interpretation Act. An instrument will only be caught by the new regime if it is of a legislative character and is or has been made in the exercise of a power delegated by the Parliament. From 1 January 2005, all legislative instruments are required to be registered on the Federal Register of Legislative Instruments to be enforceable. The Register is administered by the Attorney-General's Department and may be found at www.frli.gov.au. Each legislative instrument is given its own unique identification number as it is registered. This number (shown in square brackets) is included in this publication below the name of each instrument. The monitor contains only those legislative instruments that are subject to disallowance.

The monitor also contains non-legislative instruments that are subject to disallowance under new section 46B of the *Acts Interpretation Act 1901*.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 20 – 23 JUNE 2005

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FISHERIES AND FORESTRY Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry (Export Licensing) Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 1) 9 Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry (Export of Live-stock to Saudi Arabia) 9 Order 2005 under s. 17 of the Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997 Direction No. BSCZSF 02 — Area Closures under s. 17(5A) of the Fisheries 9 Management Act 1991 9 Imported Food Control Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 1) Primary Industries (Customs) Charges Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 2) 9 SESSF Direction No. 02 — Freezer/Processing Sector of the Commonwealth 9 Trawl Sector under s. 17(5B) of the Fisheries Management Act 1991 ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT Crimes (Overseas) (Declared Foreign Countries) Amendment Regulations 10 2005 (No. 1) Marriage Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 1) 10 DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNICATIONS, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND THE ARTS Broadcasting Services (Additional Conditions — CTV Licence) Determination 2005 under ss. 87A(6) and (7) of the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* 11 Radiocommunications Licence Conditions (Fixed Licence) Amendment Determination 2005 (No. 2) under paragraph 107(1)(f) of the Radiocommunications Act 1992 11 Telecommunications (Charges) Determination 2005 under s. 53 of the Australian Communications Authority Act 1997 11 Telecommunications (Emergency Call Service) Amendment Determination 2005 (No.1) under s. 147(1) of the Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999 11 Telecommunications Universal Service Obligation (Eligible Revenue) Amendment Determination 2005 (No. 1) under s. 20B(1) of the Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999 12 DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, SCIENCE AND TRAINING Student Assistance Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 1) 13 DEPARTMENT OF EMPLOYMENT AND WORKPLACE RELATIONS Occupational Health and Safety (Commonwealth Employment) (Code of Practice) Notice 2005 (No. 1) under s. 70(1) of the Occupational Health and Safety (Commonwealth Employment) Act 1991 14 Occupational Health and Safety (Commonwealth Employment) (National Standards) Amendment Regulations 2004 (No. 2) Amendment Regulations

14

2005 (No. 2)

DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND HERITAGE

Amendment of List of Specimens Taken to be Suitable for Live Import under paragraph 303EC(1)(a) of the <i>Environment Protection and Biodiversity</i>	
Conservation Act 1999 Fuel Standard (Automotive Diesel) Amendment Determination 2005 (No. 1)	15
under s. 21 of the Fuel Quality Standards Act 2000	15
Fuel Standard (Petrol) Amendment Determination 2005 (No. 1) under s. 21 of Fuel Quality Standards Act 2000	15
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION	
Electoral and Referendum Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 1) Financial Management and Accountability Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 3) Financial Management and Accountability Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 4)	16 16 16
Public Accounts and Audit Committee Regulations 2005 (No. 4)	16
DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS AND TRADE	
Australian Passports Determination 2005 under s. 57 of the Australian Passports	
Act 2005 and s. 8 of the Australian Passports (Application Fees) Act 2005 Foreign Passports Amendment Determination 2005 (No. 1) made under	17
s. 24 of the <i>Passports Act 1938</i>	17
Foreign Passports Determination 2005 made under s. 24 of the <i>Passports Act 1938</i>	17
Passports Repeal Regulations 2005	17
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND AGEING	
Health Insurance Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 3)	18
Health Insurance (General Medical Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 2)	18
Hearing Services Rules of Conduct Amendment Rules 2005 (No. 1) under	18
s. 17(1) of the <i>Hearing Services Administration Act 1997</i> Industrial Chemicals (Notification and Assessment) Amendment Regulations	10
2005 (No. 1)	18
Private Health Insurance (ACAC Review Levy) Amendment Regulations 2005 (No.1)	18
Private Health Insurance (Council Administration Levy) Amendment Regulations	10
2005 (No. 1)	19
DEPARTMENT OF IMMIGRATION AND MULTICULTURAL AND INDIGENOUS AFFAIRS	
Migration Agents Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 1)	20
Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Attendance at a Seminar, Workshop, Conference or Lecture) (MARA Notice MN25c-05 of 2005)	
made under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the Migration Agents Regulations 1998	20
Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Miscellaneous Activities) (MARA Notice MN25f-05 of 2005) made under clause 3 of	
Schedule 1 to the <i>Migration Agents Regulations 1998</i>	20
Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Private Study of	
Audio, Video or Written Material) (MARA Notice MN25b-05 of 2005) made under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the Migration Agents Regulations 1998	20

Migration Agents Registration Application Charge Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 1) Migration Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 3) Migration Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 4) Migration Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 5) Migration (Cote d'Ivoire — United Nations Security Council Resolutions) Regulations 2005 DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRY, TOURISM AND RESOURCES	21 21 21 21 21
Petroleum (Submerged Lands) (Occupational Health and Safety) Amendment	
Regulations 2005 (No. 1)	23
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT AND REGIONAL SERVICES	
Civil Aviation Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 1) Civil Aviation Order 20.7.1B Amendment Order (No. 1) 2005 under	24
r. 235(2) of the <i>Civil Aviation Regulations 1988</i> Civil Aviation Order 95.12 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2005 under	24
r. 308 of the Civil Aviation Regulations	24
Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 (10 Instruments) Determination of Charge Rate for the Financial Year 2003-04 under s. 10(2)	24
of the Australian Land Transport Development Act 1988 Exemption No. CASA EX16/2005 under r. 308 (1) of the Civil Aviation	26
Regulations 1988	26
Instrument No. CASA 166/05 under paragraphs 178(6)(b) and (c) of the <i>Civil Aviation Regulations</i> 1988	26
Instrument No. CASA 219/05 under rr. 207(3), 250(2) and 250(3)	26
and 251(9) of the <i>Civil Aviation Regulations</i> Motor Vehicle Standards Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 2)	26
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY	
ASIC Class Order [CO 05/542]	27
ASIC Class Order [CO 05/611]	27
Corporations Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 3)	27
Income Tax (Effective Life of Depreciating Assets) Amendment Determination	
2005 (No. 1) made under s. 40-100(1) of the <i>Income Tax Assessment Act 1997</i> Instrument Exempting Registered Entity from Reporting to APRA under s. 16(1)	27
of the <i>Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001</i> Instrument Exempting Registered Entity from Reporting to APRA under s. 16(1)	27
of the Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001	27
Instrument Fixing Charges to be Paid to APRA — No. 2 of 2005 under	21
paragraph 51(1)(a) of the Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998	28
Superannuation (Government Co-contribution for Low Income Earners)	20
Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 1)	28
Superannuation Guarantee (Administration) Amendment Regulations	
2005 (No. 2)	28
Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 3)	28
Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 4)	28
Trade Practices Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 1)	29
Trade Practices Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 2)	29

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS' AFFAIRS

Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2)	
and (8) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 (2)	30
Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3)	
and (8) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 (2)	30

DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 20 – 23 JUNE 2005

DEPARTMENT OF STATE NUMBER OF INSTRUMENTS Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry 6 2 Attorney-General's Communications, Information Technology and the Arts 5 0 Defence Education, Science and Training 1 **Employment and Workplace Relations** 2 Environment and Heritage 3 Family and Community Services 0 Finance and Administration 4 4 Foreign Affairs and Trade Health and Ageing 6 Immigration and Multicultural and Indigenous Affairs 9 Industry, Tourism and Resources 1 Prime Minister and Cabinet 0 Transport and Regional Services 18 Treasury 13 Veterans' Affairs 4

78

Total

DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 20 – 23 JUNE 2005

ALPHABETICAL LIST OF ENABLING ACTS AND NUMBER OF INSTRUMENTS MADE UNDER EACH ACT

Australian Communications Authority Act 199/	1
Australian Land Transport Development Act 1988	1
Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997	2
Australian Passports (Application Fees) Act 2005	1
Australian Passports Act 2005	1
Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998	1
Broadcasting Services Act 1992	1
Civil Aviation Act 1988	16
Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918	1
Corporations Act 2001	3
Crimes (Overseas) Act 1964	1
Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999	1
Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997	2
Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001	2
Fisheries Management Act 1991	2 2
Fuel Quality Standards Act 2000	2
Health Insurance Act 1973	2
Hearing Services Administration Act 1997	1
Immigration (Education) Act 1971	1
Imported Food Control Act 1992	1
Income Tax Assessment Act 1997	1
Industrial Chemicals (Notification and Assessment) Act 1989	1
Marriage Act 1961	1
Migration Act 1958	8
Migration Agents Registration Application Charge Act 1997	1
Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004	4
Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989	1
Occupational Health and Safety (Commonwealth Employment) Act 1991	2
Passports Act 1938	3
Petroleum (Submerged Lands) Act 1967	1
Primary Industries (Customs) Charges Act 1999	1
Private Health Insurance (ACAC Review Levy) Act 2003	1
Private Health Insurance (Council Administration Levy) Act 2003	1
Public Accounts and Audit Committee Act 1951	1
Radiocommunications Act 1992	1
Referendum (Machinery Provisions) Act 1984	1
Student Assistance Act 1973	1
Superannuation (Government Co-contribution for Low Income Earners) Act 2003	1
Superannuation Guarantee (Administration) Act 1992	1
Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993	2
Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999	2
Trade Practices Act 1974	2
Vatarans' Entitlements Act 1096	1

Total 85

(Some instruments are made under more than one enabling Act. The number of instruments listed under enabling Acts is, therefore, greater than the number of instruments.)

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FISHERIES AND FORESTRY

Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry (Export Licensing) Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2005 No. 119 [F2005L01501]

Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997

Made 15/06/2005

Tabled 22/06/2005 S 21/06/2005 HR

Summary Amend the Principal Regulations to

provide that the Secretary of the Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry may specify relevant standards that a holder of a live-stock

export licence must comply.

Imported Food Control Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2005 No. 120 [F2005L01503]

Imported Food Control Act 1992

Made 15/06/2005

Tabled 23/06/2005 S 22/06/2005 HR

Summary Amend the descriptions and amounts

payable for chargeable services in

Schedule 2 to the Principal

Regulations.

Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry (Export of Live-stock to Saudi Arabia) Order 2005 under s. 17 of the Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997
[F2005L01580]

Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997

Made 17/06/2005

Tabled 23/06/2005 S 22/06/2005 HR

Summary Revokes a previous Order and imposes

conditions and restrictions on the export of sheep, goats or cattle to Saudi

Arabia.

Primary Industries (Customs) Charges Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2005 No. 108 [F2005L01405]

Primary Industries (Customs) Charges Act 1999

Made 07/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 16/06/2005 HR

Summary Vary the apportionment of charge on

the export of certain live animals between the marketing and research and development components without

increasing the overall charge.

Direction No. BSCZSF 02 — Area Closures under s. 17(5A) of the *Fisheries Management Act 1991* [F2005L01507]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 08/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 20/06/2005 HR

Summary Provides for a closure of a specified

part of the Bass Strait Central Zone Scallop Fishery until December 2005. SESSF Direction No. 02 — Freezer/Processing Sector of the Commonwealth Trawl Sector under s. 17(5B) of the *Fisheries Management Act 1991* [F2005L01531]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 15/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 20/06/2005 HR

Summary Specifies conditions that apply to

freezer/processing vessels operating in the Commonwealth Trawl Sector of the Southern and Eastern Scalefish and

Shark Fishery.

ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT

Crimes (Overseas) (Declared Foreign Countries) Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2005 No. 121 [F2005L01472]

Crimes (Overseas) Act 1964

Made 15/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 20/06/2005 HR

Summary Extend the period in which Iraq and the

Solomon Islands are 'declared foreign countries' for the purposes of the *Crimes (Overseas) Act 1964*.

Marriage Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2005 No. 122 [F2005L01426]

Marriage Act 1961

Made 15/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 20/06/2005 HR

Summary Prescribe a new form of marriage

certificate and specify the record keeping obligations of marriage

celebrants.

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNICATIONS, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND THE ARTS

Broadcasting Services (Additional Conditions — CTV Licence) Determination 2005 under ss. 87A(6) and (7) of the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* [F2005L01479]

Broadcasting Services Act 1992

Made 09/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 20/06/2005 HR

Summary Imposes two additional conditions on

all Community Television licences, concerning obligations to notify the Australian Broadcasting Authority of financial difficulties and to maintain a register of all persons to whom air-time

is sold.

Radiocommunications Licence Conditions (Fixed Licence) Amendment Determination 2005 (No. 2) under paragraph 107(1)(f) of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992* [F2005L01550]

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 15/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 20/06/2005 HR

Summary Excludes certain frequency bands from

Part 3 of the Fixed Licence Conditions

Determinations.

Telecommunications (Charges) Determination 2005 under s. 53 of the *Australian Communications Authority Act 1997* [F2005L01555]

Australian Communications Authority Act 1997

Made 15/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 20/06/2005 HR

Summary Specifies charges for number allocation

applications.

Telecommunications (Emergency Call Service) Amendment Determination 2005 (No.1) under s. 147(1) of the *Telecommunications* (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999 [F2005L01554]

Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999

Made 15/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 20/06/2005 HR

Summary Makes various amendments to

requirements and obligations in

relation to the supply of emergency call

services.

Telecommunications Universal Service Obligation (Eligible Revenue) Amendment Determination 2005 (No. 1) under s. 20B(1) of the Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999 [F2005L01564]

Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999

Made 15/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 20/06/2005 HR

Summary Amends the Principal Determination in

relation to deductions from gross telecommunications sales revenue concerning infrastructure revenue.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, SCIENCE AND TRAINING

Student Assistance Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2005 No. 123 [F2005L01470]

Student Assistance Act 1973

Tabled 15/06/2005 15/06/2005 20/06/2005 S 20/06/2005 HR

Amend the Principal Regulations to Summary

> extend eligibility for ABSTUDY payments to new apprentices.

DEPARTMENT OF EMPLOYMENT AND WORKPLACE RELATIONS

Occupational Health and Safety (Commonwealth Employment) (Code of Practice) Notice 2005 (No. 1) under s. 70(1) of the Occupational Health and Safety (Commonwealth Employment) Act 1991 [F2005L01441]

Occupational Health and Safety (Commonwealth Employment) Act 1991

Made 26/05/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 16/06/2005 HR

Summary Prescribes a revised code of practice

for the management of noise and the

protection of hearing at Commonwealth workplaces.

Occupational Health and Safety (Commonwealth Employment) (National Standards) Amendment Regulations 2004 (No. 2) Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2005 No. 124 [F2005L01460]

Occupational Health and Safety (Commonwealth Employment) Act 1991

Made 15/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 20/06/2005 HR

Summary Impose express time limits on the

Safety, Rehabilitation and

Compensation Commission to notify employers of its decisions to grant, renew or vary plant licences.

DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND HERITAGE

Amendment of List of Specimens Taken to be Suitable for Live Import under paragraph 303EC(1)(a) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* [F2005L01549]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 06/06/2005

Tabled 22/06/2005 S 21/06/2005 HR

Summary Adds one species of moth (Gorse soft

shoot moth *Agonopterix ulicetella*) to the list of specimens that are suitable

for live import.

Fuel Standard (Automotive Diesel) Amendment Determination 2005 (No. 1) under s. 21 of the *Fuel Quality Standards Act 2000* [F2005L01417]

Fuel Quality Standards Act 2000

Made 13/05/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 20/06/2005 HR

Summary Amends the list of testing methods for

fuel substances and parameters, and makes other related amendments to the

Principal Determination.

Fuel Standard (Petrol) Amendment Determination 2005 (No. 1) under s. 21 of *Fuel Quality Standards Act 2000* [F2005L01418]

Fuel Quality Standards Act 2000

Made 13/05/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 20/06/2005 HR

Summary Amends the list of testing methods for

fuel substances and parameters, and makes other related amendments to the

Principal Determination.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

Electoral and Referendum Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2005 No. 125 [F2005L01468]

Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918 Referendum (Machinery Provisions) Act 1984

Made 15/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 20/06/2005 HR

Summary Amend provisions in the Principal

Regulations concerning access by prescribed authorities to the electoral

roll.

Public Accounts and Audit Committee Regulations 2005 Select Legislative Instrument 2005 No. 127 [F2005L01535]

Public Accounts and Audit Committee Act 1951

Made 15/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 20/06/2005 HR

Summary Repeal, replace, and update the former

Public Accounts and Audit Committee

Regulations.

Financial Management and Accountability Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2005 No. 111 [F2005L01415]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 07/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 16/06/2005 HR

Summary Make minor technical and drafting

amendments to the principal

Regulations.

Financial Management and Accountability Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 4) Select Legislative Instrument 2005 No. 126 [F2005L01542]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 15/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 20/06/2005 HR

Summary Provide that the Royal Australian Mint

is a prescribed agency for the purposes of the *Financial Management and*

Accountability Act 1997.

DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS AND TRADE

Australian Passports Determination 2005 under s. 57 of the *Australian Passports Act 2005* and s. 8 of the *Australian Passports (Application Fees) Act 2005*

[F2005L01508]

Australian Passports (Application Fees) Act 2005 Australian Passports Act 2005

Made 14/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 20/06/2005 HR

Summary Determines various matters

concerning, amongst other things, special circumstances for the issue of children's passports; refusal to issue a passport on law enforcement or harmful conduct grounds; concurrent, diplomatic and official passports; and

damaged passports.

Foreign Passports Amendment Determination 2005 (No. 1) made under s. 24 of the *Passports Act 1938* [F2005L01512]

Passports Act 1938

Made 14/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 20/06/2005 HR

Summary Amends the definition of 'Foreign

Passports Act' in the Principal

Determination.

Foreign Passports Determination 2005 made under s. 24 of the *Passports Act 1938* [F2005L01510]

Passports Act 1938

Made 14/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 20/06/2005 HR

Summary Specifies competent authorities who

can request an order from the Minister requiring a person to surrender foreign travel documents, and specifies indictable offences which might constitute conduct in relation to which

such an order might be made.

Passports Repeal Regulations 2005 Select Legislative Instrument 2005 No. 146 [F2005L01515]

Passports Act 1938

Made 15/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 20/06/2005 HR

Summary Repeal the Passports Regulations 1939.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND AGEING

Health Insurance Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 3)

Select Legislative Instrument 2005 No. 128 [F2005L01451]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 15/06/2005

Tabled 23/06/2005 S 22/06/2005 HR

Summary Specify six new items for chronic

disease management services that attract a Medicare benefit equal to 100% of the Medicare schedule fee.

Health Insurance (General Medical Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2005 No. 129 [F2005L01449]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 15/06/2005

Tabled 23/06/2005 S 22/06/2005 HR

Summary Amend the table of medical services by

introducing six items, amending one rule of interpretation and introducing seven new rules of interpretation for chronic disease management services.

Hearing Services Rules of Conduct Amendment Rules 2005 (No. 1) under s. 17(1) of the *Hearing* Services Administration Act 1997 [F2005L01559]

Hearing Services Administration Act 1997

Made 15/06/2005

Tabled 22/06/2005 S 21/06/2005 HR

Summary Specify an increase in the maximum

annual maintenance fee for a hearing

device.

Industrial Chemicals (Notification and Assessment) Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2005 No. 130 [F2005L01456]

Industrial Chemicals (Notification and Assessment) Act 1989

Made 15/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 20/06/2005 HR

Summary Prescribe increases in New Chemical

assessment fees and charges for the National Industrial Chemicals Notification and Assessment Scheme

for 2005/06.

Private Health Insurance (ACAC Review Levy) Amendment Regulations 2005 (No.1) Select Legislative Instrument 2005 No. 113 [F2005L01408]

Private Health Insurance (ACAC Review Levy) Act 2003

Made 07/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 16/06/2005 HR

Summary Amend the formula used to calculate

the Acute Care Advisory Committee

review levy.

Private Health Insurance (Council Administration Levy) Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2005 No. 114 [F2005L01409]

Private Health Insurance (Council Administration Levy) Act 2003

Made 07/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 16/06/2005 HR

Summary Amend the formula used to calculate

the Private Health Insurance

Administration Council administration

levy.

DEPARTMENT OF IMMIGRATION AND MULTICULTURAL AND INDIGENOUS AFFAIRS

Migration Agents Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2005 No. 131 [F2005L01500]

Migration Act 1958

Made 15/06/2005

Tabled 22/06/2005 S 21/06/2005 HR

Summary Prescribe the amount of professional

indemnity insurance required by a registered migration agent, provides for the registration of agents who hold an Australian permanent visa but primarily reside overseas, and make other technical and clarifying amendment to the Principal

Regulations.

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Attendance at a Seminar, Workshop, Conference or Lecture) (MARA Notice MN25c-05 of 2005) made under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations* 1998

[F2005L01516]

Migration Act 1958

Made

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 20/06/2005 HR

Summary Specifies approved attendance at

14/06/2005

seminars, workshops, conferences or lectures for the purposes of continuing professional development of migration

agents.

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Miscellaneous Activities) (MARA Notice MN25f-05 of 2005) made under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations* 1998
[F2005L01518]

Migration Act 1958

Made 14/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 20/06/2005 HR

Summary Specifies approved miscellaneous

activities for the purposes of continuing professional development of migration

agents.

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Private Study of Audio, Video or Written Material) (MARA Notice MN25b-05 of 2005) made under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the Migration Agents Regulations 1998 [F2005L01514]

Migration Act 1958

Made 14/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 20/06/2005 HR

Summary Specifies approved miscellaneous

activities for the purposes of continuing professional development of migration

agents.

Migration Agents Registration Application Charge Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2005 No. 132 [F2005L01498]

Migration Agents Registration Application Charge Act 1997

Made 15/06/2005

Tabled 22/06/2005 S 21/06/2005 HR

Summary Increase the repeat registration fees

charged by the Migration Agents Registration Authority for commercial migration agents, and require noncommercial registered migration agents to pay the commercial agent fee when moving to the commercial sector. Migration Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 4) Select Legislative Instrument 2005 No. 134 [F2005L01502]

Immigration (Education) Act 1971 Migration Act 1958

Made 15/06/2005

Tabled 23/06/2005 S 22/06/2005 HR

Summary Prescribe increases in certain fees and

charges, amend provisions relating to Close Ties visas and to visa applicants affected by domestic violence, provide

for the collection of passport

information from applicants prior to visa grant, and make other amendments

to the Principal Regulations.

Migration Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2005 No. 133 [F2005L01493]

Migration Act 1958

Made 15/06/2005

Tabled 23/06/2005 S 22/06/2005 HR

Summary Make provision for the electronic

lodgment of General Skilled Migration applications, specify a new Investment Retirement temporary visa, amend several other classes of visa, and make other amendments to the Principal

Regulations.

Migration Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 5) Select Legislative Instrument 2005 No. 147 [F2005L01548]

Migration Act 1958

Made 16/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 20/06/2005 HR

Summary Amend the range of circumstances in

which a person will be eligible for the grant of a Bridging (Class WR)
Bridging (Removal Pending) (Subclass

070) visa.

Migration (Cote d'Ivoire — United Nations Security Council Resolutions) Regulations 2005 Select Legislative Instrument 2005 No. 135 [F2005L01519]

Migration Act 1958

Made 15/06/2005

Tabled 22/06/2005 S 21/06/2005 HR

Summary Give effect to United Nations Security

Council Resolution No. 1572 (2004) by imposing entry and transit restrictions on designated persons who constitute a threat to the peace and reconciliation in

Cote d'Ivoire.

DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRY, TOURISM AND RESOURCES

Petroleum (Submerged Lands) (Occupational Health and Safety) Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2005 No. 136 [F2005L01477]

Petroleum (Submerged Lands) Act 1967

Made 15/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 20/06/2005 HR

Summary Update a reference to the *Occupational*

Health and Safety Act 2004 (Victoria).

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT AND REGIONAL SERVICES

Civil Aviation Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2005 No. 137 [F2005L01485]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 15/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 20/06/2005 HR

Amend regulation 262AP to provide **Summary**

> that certain operations by experimental aircraft at night are permitted if expressly authorised by CASA or an

authorised person.

Civil Aviation Order 20.7.1B Amendment Order (No. 1) 2005 under r. 235(2) of the Civil Aviation Regulations 1988 [F2005L01450]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

02/06/2005 Made

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 16/06/2005 HR

Summary Amends section 20.7.1B of the Orders

> such that it applies only to turbine and piston-engined aeroplanes above 5700kg with certificates of

> airworthiness in force in the transport, commuter or normal categories, and makes other related amendments.

Civil Aviation Order 95.12 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2005 under r. 308 of the Civil Aviation Regulations 1988

[F2005L01504]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

10/06/2005 Made

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 20/06/2005 HR

Summary Removes a restriction on the fuel

capacity of gyroplanes.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A330/51 [F2005L01482]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 10/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 16/06/2005 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AS 355/88

[F2005L01552]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 16/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 20/06/2005 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 **Airworthiness Directive AD/AT-6/1** [F2005L01469]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 09/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 16/06/2005 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AT-6/1 Amdt 1 [F2005L01513]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 206/158 [F2005L01481]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 14/06/2005

Made 10/06/2005 Tabled 20/06/2005 S Tabled 20/06/2005 S 20/06/2005 HR

16/06/2005 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/198 Amdt 1 [F2005L01573]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/65 [F2005L01483]

10/06/2005

Civil Aviation Act 1988

17/06/2005 Made Made

23/06/2005 S Tabled 22/06/2005 HR Tabled 20/06/2005 S 16/06/2005 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/202 Amdt 1 [F2005L01572]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 **Airworthiness Directive AD/ECUREUIL/112** [F2005L01551]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/06/2005 Made 16/06/2005

Tabled 23/06/2005 S 22/06/2005 HR Tabled 20/06/2005 S 20/06/2005 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/WILGA/4 [F2005L01480]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 10/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 16/06/2005 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Instrument No. CASA 166/05 under paragraphs 178(6)(b) and (c) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988 [F2005L01352]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 02/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 16/06/2005 HR

Summary Determines an instrument approach

procedure and an instrument departure procedure for use in a trial by Qantas

Airways.

Determination of Charge Rate for the Financial Year 2003-04 under s. 10(2) of the *Australian Land Transport Development Act 1988* [F2005L01533]

Australian Land Transport Development Act 1988

Made 07/06/2005

Tabled 22/06/2005 S 21/06/2005 HR

Summary Specifies the proportion of excise and

customs duty on motor spirit and diesel (the 'charge rate') that is credited to the

Australian Land Transport

Development Account for the 2003/04

financial year.

Instrument No. CASA 219/05 under rr. 207(3), 250(2) and 250(3) and 251(9) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* [F2005L01484]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 08/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 20/06/2005 HR

Summary Permits passengers in a helicopter that

is engaged in special operations (as

defined) to be carried on the

undercarriage or not to wear a seatbelt in certain circumstances.

Exemption No. CASA EX16/2005 under r. 308 (1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2005L01445]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 02/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 16/06/2005 HR

Summary Revokes Exemption No. CASA

EX21/2002 which has become

redundant.

Motor Vehicle Standards Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2005 No. 138

Select Legislative Instrument 2005 No. 138 [F2005L01413]

Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989

Made 15/06/2005

Tabled 22/06/2005 S 21/06/2005 HR

Summary Specify a reduction in certain fees

payable by vehicle manufacturers.

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

ASIC Class Order [CO 05/542] [F2005L01566]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 15/06/2005

Tabled 22/06/2005 S 21/06/2005 HR

Summary Specifies requirements for certificates

by legal practitioners concerning deeds of cross guarantee entered into by wholly-owned subsidiaries with parent

entities.

Income Tax (Effective Life of Depreciating Assets) Amendment Determination 2005 (No. 1) made under s. 40-100(1) of the *Income Tax Assessment Act 1997* [F2005L01567]

Income Tax Assessment Act 1997

Made 03/06/2005

Tabled 22/06/2005 S 21/06/2005 HR

Summary Specifies the effective lives to be used

in value of depreciating assets.

as the basis for calculating the decline

ASIC Class Order [CO 05/611] [F2005L01569]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 15/06/2005

Tabled 22/06/2005 S 21/06/2005 HR

Summary Exempts superannuation calculators

from requirements that apply to Australian financial services licence holders concerning financial product

advice.

Instrument Exempting Registered Entity from Reporting to APRA under s. 16(1) of the *Financial* Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001 [F2005L01534]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made 15/06/2005

Tabled 23/06/2005 S 22/06/2005 HR

Summary Exempts NPBS Securities Pty Ltd from

the requirement to comply with certain

reporting standards.

Corporations Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2005 No. 139 [F2005L01453]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 15/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 20/06/2005 HR

Summary Amend fee and cost disclosure

requirements as a consequence of recent amendments concerning enhanced fee disclosure.

Instrument Exempting Registered Entity from Reporting to APRA under s. 16(1) of the *Financial* Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001 [F2005L01539]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made 15/06/2005

Tabled 23/06/2005 S 22/06/2005 HR

Summary Exempts SWAN Securitisation Finance

Pty Ltd from the requirement to comply with certain reporting

standards.

Instrument Fixing Charges to be Paid to APRA — No. 2 of 2005 under paragraph 51(1)(a) of the Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998
[F2005L01511]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made 10/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 20/06/2005 HR

Summary Specifies charges for the provision of

certain services by APRA relating to the capital adequacy requirements of authorised deposit-taking institutions. Superannuation Guarantee (Administration) Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2005 No. 141 [F2005L01454]

Superannuation Guarantee (Administration) Act 1992

Made 15/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 20/06/2005 HR

Summary Prescribe Commonwealth, State and

Territory legislation that is exempt from the requirements governing choice of superannuation fund, and correct drafting errors in the Principal

Regulations.

Superannuation (Government Co-contribution for Low Income Earners) Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2005 No. 140 [F2005L01455]

Superannuation (Government Co-contribution for Low Income Earners) Act 2003

Made 15/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 20/06/2005 HR

Summary Amend the Principal Regulations

regarding the Commissioner of Taxation's power to obtain information necessary to determine co-contribution

entitlements.

Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2005 No. 142 [F2005L01457]

Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993

Made 15/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 20/06/2005 HR

Summary Remove from the Principal Regulations

a restriction concerning compulsory portability of superannuation benefits.

Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 4) Select Legislative Instrument 2005 No. 143 [F2005L01452]

Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993

Made 15/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 20/06/2005 HR

Summary Extend until 01 January 2006 the

transitional provisions that exempt small superannuation funds from providing defined benefit pensions. Trade Practices Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2005 No. 118 [F2005L01374]

Trade Practices Act 1974

Made 07/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 16/06/2005 HR

Summary Insert a new regulation 6AA into the

principal Regulations that specifies the kinds of orders that are prescribed for the purposes of section 44AAG of the

Trade Practices Act 1974.

Trade Practices Amendment Regulations 2005 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2005 No. 145 [F2005L01372]

Trade Practices Act 1974

Made 15/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 20/06/2005 HR

Summary Specify that the Australian Energy

Market Commission is a prescribed

authority.

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS' AFFAIRS

Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) and (8) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 17 of 2005 [F2005L01461]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 08/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 16/06/2005 HR

Summary Revokes a previous Statement of

Principles and provides a new Statement of Principles concerning Erectile Dysfunction arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of the Peacekeeping Forces, or hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces. Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) and (8) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 18 of 2005 [F2005L01462]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 08/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 16/06/2005 HR

Summary Revokes a previous Statement of

Principles and provides a new Statement of Principles concerning Erectile Dysfunction arising from operational service rendered by eligible war service rendered by veterans, and defence service rendered by members

of the Forces.

Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) and (8) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 19 of 2005 [F2005L01463]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 08/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 16/06/2005 HR

Summary Revokes a previous Statement of

Principles and provides a new Statement of Principles concerning Malignant Neoplasm of the Oral Cavity, Oropharynx and Hypopharynx arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of the Peacekeeping Forces, or hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces.

Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) and (8) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 20 of 2005 [F2005L01464]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 08/06/2005

Tabled 20/06/2005 S 16/06/2005 HR

Summary Revokes a previous Statement of

Principles and provides a new Statement of Principles concerning Malignant Neoplasm of the Oral Cavity, Oropharynx and Hypopharynx arising from operational service rendered by eligible war service rendered by veterans, and defence service rendered by members of the

Forces.